September 4, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Robert O. Hardies, Chief
Component Integrity Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

FROM: Eric M. Focht, Materials Engineer /RA/
Component Integrity Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF PUBLIC MEETING BETWEEN THE NUCLEAR
REGULATORY COMMISSION STAFF AND REPRESENTATIVES
OF THE NUCLEAR POWER INDUSTRY REGARDING RESEARCH
SUPPORTING THE GOAL OF RISK-INFORMING 10 CFR 50
APPENDIX G

On August 21, 2008, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff met with representatives
of the Electric Power Research Institute, Westinghouse Electric Company, AREVA, FirstEnergy
Nuclear Operating Company, other industry and utility representatives in a public meeting in
Rockville, Maryland. The purpose of the meeting was to present and discuss research
performed with the aim of developing a risk-informed basis for a revision of 10 CFR 50
Appendix G. The NRC staff, contractors, and the industry representatives reviewed recently
performed work and indicated that they were aiming to present a document. This document
would detail their proposed technical basis for the adoption of risk-informed margins in
Appendix G of ASME Section XI, to which Appendix G of 10 CFR 50 references, at the
November 2008 ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code meeting. Staff and industry
representatives agreed to meet again in a public forum in October of 2008 to exchange
information prior to the Code meeting.
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